

2024-2025

BULLOO SHIRE COUNCIL

Register of Miscellaneous Fees & Charges

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION	3
RIGHT TO INFORMATION (Note: These are set by Legislation)	5
RATES SEARCH	5
BUILDING APPLICATIONS	6
CARAVAN PARK RENTALS	8
HOUSING RENTAL (WEEKLY)	9
FUNERALS	10
KEEPING OF ANIMALS	11
ANIMAL IMPOUNDING FEES	12
TOWN COMMON AGISTMENT FEES	13
LOCAL LAW NO. 2 (Aminal Management)	13
LIBRARY SERVICES	15
ECHIDNA PLACE (Kullilli Room Hire)	15
SHIRE HALLS – (Hire Charges & Security Deposits)	15
SPORT & RECREATION	17
THARGOMINDAH RODEO GROUNDS (Hire Charges & Security Deposits)	17
THARGOMINDAH SPORTS OVAL (Hire Charges & Security Deposits)	17
TOURISM TOURS – OLD HOSPITAL & HYDRO	18
WATER & SEWERAGE	19
WATER – BULK FROM STANDPIPE	19
GENERAL WASTE – BULK > 10m3 (Per m3) (Prior approval by Council)	20
SKIP BIN HIRE (7days Mon-Mon)	20
OTHER FEES & CHARGES	21
GRID APPLICATION FEE	21
HEALTH - LICENCE FEES	21
PRIVATE WORKS / PLANT HIRE (Incl Small Plant)	22
SUPPLY OF CONCRETE	23
TOWN PLANNING FEES	24
OTHER PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES	25
LOCAL LAWS	26

INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION

Cost Recovery Fees & Commercial Charges

Local governments may fix regulatory fees by local law, or alternatively, they may set the Cost Recovery fee and the amount thereof by resolution. Cost Recovery fees, for the purposes of Section 97 of the *Local Government Act*, do not include fees where the fee is set under a specific head of power under another Act.

The Local Government Act 2009 Section 97 states:-

A Local government may, by local law or resolution, fix a fee (a "cost recovery" fee) for any of the following:

- a) an Application for the issue or renewal of, licence, permit, registration or other approval under a local government Act (an application fee); or
- b) recording a change of ownership of land; or
- c) giving information kept under a Local Government Act; or
- d) seizing property or animals under a Local Government Act or
- e) the performance of another responsibility imposed on the local government under the *Building Act of* the *Plumbing and Drainage Act* .

Chapter 4 Part 2 Section 97 of the Local Government Act 2009 provides that a Cost Recovery Fee must not be more than the cost to the local government of providing the service or taking the action for which the fee is charged.

These are indicated by a "CRF" in the Fee Type column

Commercial Fees & Charges

Commercial fees and charges are charges that are purely commercial in nature in that there is no compulsion for another party to accept the local government's offer. The service or facility is available elsewhere for purchase, hire etc. (these are set in accordance with Section 262(3)(c) of the local government Act 2009.

Section 262 - Powers in support of responsibilities

- 1) This section applies if a local government is required or empowered to perform a responsibility under a Local Government Act.
- 2) The local government has the power to do anything that is necessary or convenient for performing the responsibilities.
- 3) The powers include all the powers that an individual may exercise, including for example:
- (a) power to enter into contracts; and
- (b) power to acquire, hold, deal with and dispose of property; and
- (c) power to charge for a service or facility, other than a service or facility for which a cost recovery fee may be fixed

These charges can be set at any rate that the council thinks fit having regard to the Council's Corporate Plan and Revenue Policy.

These are indicated by a "Non-Reg" in the Fee Type column

GST: - The GST Status Column shows whether or not the fee or charge is:

GST EXEMPT	Exempt
GST FREE	Free

INPUT TAXED	Input
GST RECOVERABLE	Υ

Please note GST is not included in the fees advised in this document, and should be added when calculating total costs.

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
ADMINISTRATION CHARGES	2000-1901-2					
RIGHT TO INFORMATION (Note: These are set by Legislation)						
RTI Application		As Per Legislation	Υ	CRF	RTI Regulation 2009 s4	S97(2) (c)
Charge for time spent by an agency in searching for or retrieving a document or making, or doing things related to making, a decision on an application for access for each 15 minutes or part of 15 minutes. (If Time spent is less than 5 hrs the charge is NIL)		As Per Legislation	Υ	CRF	RTI Regulation 2009 s5	S97(2) (c)
Charge if an agency makes an officer available to supervise the inspection of a document for each 15 minutes or part of 15 minutes.		As Per Legislation	Υ	CRF	RTI Regulation 2009 s5	S97(2) (c)
Charge for giving access to a written document by providing a black and white photocopy of the document in A4 size – per page.		As Per Legislation	Υ	CRF	RTI Regulation 2009 s5	S97(2) (c)
COPIES OF PUBLICATIONS	2000-1901-3					
Mudbricks, Medicine & Memories	2000-1301-3	7.40	Υ	Non-Reg		
Bulloo Shire Centenary Booklet		7.40	Y	Non-Reg		
RATES SEARCH	2000-1901-1					
Rates Searches		158.00	Free	CRF	LGA 2009 s995 (4)	S97(2) (c)
Urgent search, 24 hour return service		316.00	Free	CRF	LGA 2009 s995 (4)	S97(2) (c)

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST	_	Legislation &	Power Under
			Status	Type	Section	LGA 2009 s97
BUILDING APPLICATIONS	3000-1510-0					
(Application Fees not refundable if application rejected)						
Notes:-						
Applicants are entitled to arrange private certification; and						
2. Archive fees are payable in all cases in addition to certification						+
· ·		190.00	Exempt	CRF	Dlanning Act 2016	
Archive & Filing Fee		180.00	Exempt	CKF	Planning Act 2016	
Class 1 And 2 Residential						+
New building, extension or alteration not exceeding 50m2		190.90	Υ	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
New Building, extension or alteration over 50m2 but not exceeding		294.40	Υ	CDE	BA 1975 s86	
100m2		294.40	Y	CRF	BA 1975 S86	S97(2) (e)
Building, extension or alteration over 100m2		294.40	Υ	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Plus for each additional 10m2 or part thereof over 100m2		19.70	Υ	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Class 3 To 9 Industrial & Commercial						
Building, extension or alteration not exceeding 50m2		192.90	Y	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Building, extension or alteration over 50m2 but not exceeding 100m2		294.40	Υ	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Building, extension or alteration over 100m2		294.40	Υ	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Plus for each additional 10m2 or part thereof over 100m2		19.70	Υ	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Class 10 -						
Carport, Garden Shed, Unroofed Pergolas & Decks, Stables etc		169.00	Υ	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Swimming Pools & Fences		321.70	Y	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Domestic Fencing > 1.8m, billboards + 10b		114.40	Y	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				_		() (-)
Plumbing						
		\$75 per				
Domestic Plumbing Assessment Fee / per fixture		fixture with	Υ			
Domestic Flumbing Assessment Lee / per fixture		minimum of	ı			
		\$300				
		\$125 per				
Commercial Plumbing Assessment Fee / per fixture		fixture with	Υ			
		minimum of				
		\$500				
Septic / On-Site STP Assessment		300.00	Υ			

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status		Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
Plumbing Inspecton		300.00	Υ			
Inspection						
Additional Inspection including reinspeciton of defective work		550.00	Υ	CRF	BA 1975 s86	S97(2) (e)
Inspection on behalf of third party (ie application not approved by Council)		1600.00	Υ			
Swimming Pool Inspection		550.00				

		2024/25		Charge	Legislation &	Power Under
DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	,	GST Status	Туре	Section	LGA 2009 s97
CARAVAN PARK RENTALS	5700-1505-0			,,		<u> </u>
Explorers Caravan Park – Thargomindah						
Powered Sites: per night (2 adults plus 2 children)		40.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Family Rate		50.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
		\$15 Single				
Unpowered Sites: per night		Person Rate	Υ	Non-Reg		
onpowered sites, per night		plus \$5 per	T	Non-Reg		
		person				
Family Rate		30.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Single Person Only		15.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
NOTE:- Powered & Unpowered Sites - "STAY 7 PAY 6"						
Cabins per night (per couple)		140.00	Y	Non-Reg		
per extra person		15.00	Y	Non-Reg		
Bunk House / per night						
- Single Person Only		70.00		Non-Reg		
- Couple (2 adults)		105.00		Non-Reg		
- Per extra adult		15.00		Non-Reg		
- per child (children under 5 Free)		10.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Hungerford	5700-1515-0					
Powered Sites: per night / Camping or Tents		10.00		Non-Reg		
Coaches per person		5.00		Non-Reg		
Powered Site per week (< 28 days)		60.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
v .	5700 4500 0					
Yapunyah	5700-1500-0					
Single Accommodation (Only) - 4 Room Donga/Room per week		55.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Permanent Powered Site (Over 28 Days) per week		80.00		Non-Reg		
Permanent Unpowered Site (Over 28 Days) per week		40.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Powered Site per night		40.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Unpowered Site per Night		15.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Powered Site per week (< 28 days)		100.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Unpowered Site per week (<28 days)		70.00	Υ	Non-Reg		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge	Legislation &	Power Under
DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GLIVERAL LEDGER		GST Status	Type	Section	LGA 2009 s97
Yapunyah Caravan Park Cabins etc	7300-1510-0					
Cabins		120.00	Input	Non-Reg		
VIP Unit – Caravan Park		120.00	Input	Non-Reg		
HOUSING RENTAL (WEEKLY)						
(Tenant responsible for electricity, telephone etc unless						
negotiated under separate agreement/contract)						
Thargomindah	7300-1012-0					
2 Br House (Not Brick).		168.50	Input	Non-Reg		
3 Br House (Not Brick)		179.00	Input	Non-Reg		
2 Br Duplex (Brick)		179.00	Input	Non-Reg		
2 Br House (MBC Not Brick)		179.00	Input	Non-Reg		
3 Br House – (Hebel / Brick)		194.90	Input	Non-Reg		
4 Br House (Not Brick).		194.90	Input	Non-Reg		
2 Br Duplex (Brick) – Seniors Unit		168.50	Input	Non-Reg		
1 Bedroom Flats – Powell St		126.40	Input	Non-Reg		
Independent Living Units - 1 Bedroom		147.50	Input	Non-Reg		
Hungerford	7300-1012-0					
H'ford 2 Br Duplex (Brick)		121.10	Input	Non-Reg		
Fees to apply from 24th February 2025 for all new Tenants, exisit	ing tenants remain o	on above fees				
Thargomindah						
1 Bedroom Cabin		120	Input	Non-Reg		
1Bedroom Flat		126.4	Input	Non-Reg		
2 Bedroom House		179	Input	Non-Reg		
3 Bedroom House		194.9	Input	Non-Reg		
4 Bedroom House		209	Input	Non-Reg		
Independent Living Units - 1 Bedroom		147.5	Input	Non-Reg		
Independent Living Units - 2 Bedroom		168.5	Input	Non-Reg		
Hungerford	7300-1012-0					
H'ford 2 Br Duplex (Brick)		121.10	Input	Non-Reg		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
FUNERALS	4400-1900-0000					
Cost for undertaking conducted in Thargomindah (Bulloo Shire) by Paroo Shire Council will be on-costed as invoiced by Paroo Shire in accordance with their adopted fees and charges at the time of burial.		At Cost	Y	Non-Reg		
Refer to Bulloo Shire Council's Funeral Fees Policy for costs covered by Council						
Transportation between Cunnamulla and Thargomindah (1.10km per Km)		At Cost	Υ	Non-Reg		
Additional charges apply for funeral services conducted outside the hours of 10.00 am and 3.00 pm Monday to Friday and for travel outside of Cunnamulla.						
Charges will apply for the following services for all funerals conducted in the Thargomindah Cemetery:-						
Casket		At Cost	Υ	Non-Reg		
Plaques		At Cost	Υ	Non-Reg		
Radio Announcements		At Cost	Υ	Non-Reg		
Wreaths		At Cost	Y	Non-Reg		
Cemetery Plots						
Reservation of a Plot		68.50	Υ	Non-Reg		
Reservation of a Niche		31.60	Υ	Non-Reg		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST	Charge	Legislation &	Power Under
DESCRIPTION OF TEES	GENERAL LEDGER		Status	Type	Section	LGA 2009 s97
KEEPING OF ANIMALS						
Replacement Tag	4200-1300-0	4.20	Υ	Non- Reg		
Hire of Dog Collar (Per day)	4200-1400-0	3.50	Υ	Non-Reg		
Bond on Dog Collar	1800-5995-3	73.70	N	Non-Reg		
Regulated/Restricted Dog Permit		194.90	Free	CRF	AMA2008s 71	S97 (2) (a)
Refer to SLL 1.5 Keeping of Animals fees in Local Laws for	2000-1400-0					
application & permit fees for:	2000-1400-0					
- Kennel Permit						
- Three (3) Dogs						
- Livestock						
- Birds						
ANIMAL REGISTRATION FEES	4200-1300-0					
*Pensioners 50% discount applies (Pensioner card must be						
supplied)						
*July – December (Full Fee Applies until June)						
After 31 December (50% of Fee Applies)						
Dogs – (Maximum 2 dogs per household allowed)	4200-1300-0					
Entire Dog – per dog		72.70	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (a)
De-sexed Dog – per dog		36.40	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (a)
3Yr Registration - per dog		92.70	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (a)
(*Certification of Sterilisation by bona fide veterinarian required)					AMA2008s 46 (b) (ii)	
o That the dog must be desexed and a copy of the Veterinary Surgeon's						
Certificate must be provided						
o The dog must be microchipped and microchip number provided on						
the application form or a copy of the microchip certificate provided						
and application form of a copy of the fine comp certificate provided						
o If the dog dies within the 3 year registration period there will be NO						
REFUND, and, the remaining registration period CANNOT be transferred						
to another dog						
Horses	4200-1300-0					
Horse Permit – Rodeo Grounds (per horse)		24.20	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (a)
· ·						

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST	Charge	Legislation &	Power Under
DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER		Status	Туре	Section	LGA 2009 s97
ANIMAL IMPOUNDING FEES	4200-1700-0					
1 st Release – Registered dogs only – Once per financial year. A						
verbal warning will be issued and records kept. <i>This does not</i>		Free				
apply to regulated dogs e.g. menacing and declared dangerous		1166				
dogs.						
1 st Release – Un-registered dogs only – Once per financial year.						
Registration fee must be paid before release. <i>This does not apply</i>		72.70	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (d)
to regulated dogs e.g. menacing and declared dangerous dogs.						
First Release		80.00	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (d)
Subsequent Release		149.60	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (d)
(Unregistered Animals will incur double impounding fees)						
Sustenance for Impounded Animals						
Normal week days (per day)		11.50	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (d)
Week-end or public holiday (per day)		215.90	Free	CRF		S97 (2) (d)
Livestock Impounding Fees						
Horses and Cattle (per animal)		115.90	Free	Non – Reg		
Sheep, Goats & Calves (per animal)		76.30	Free	Non – Reg		
Sustenance for Impounded Animals – Livestock						
Normal week days (per day)		23.20	Free	Non – Reg		
Week-end or public holiday (per day)		223.80	Free	Non – Reg		
Sale and Disposal of Animals						
Disposal of Animal excluding Livestock		60.00	Free	Non – Reg		
- Livestock		At Cost				
TOWN COMMON AGISTMENT FEES	4800-1500-0					
Horses fee per head/week		2.60	Υ	Non – Reg		
Cattle fee per head/week		2.00	Υ	Non – Reg		
PORTABLE LIVESTOCK PANELS	+					

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
Portable livestock panels be made available at no charge to bona			Status	туре	Section	LGA 2003 \$37
fide Shire residents/clubs for use within the shire.						
Portable Panels lost or damage (each)		136.90	Υ	Non – Reg		
, , ,						
1080 BAITING						
Meat Baits (at cost unless grant funding allows a subsidy to be		At Cost	Υ	CRF		
given)		At Cost	Ţ	CNF		
Local Law No. 2 (Animal Management) 2019 Animals Management (Cats & Dogs) Act 2008	4200-1700-0				Animals Management (Cats & Dogs) Act 2008 Penalties & Services Regulation 2005	
Short Common Description of Offence						
Keeping of an animal without a current permit		322.60	Free	CRF		
Contravening the conditions of a permit		322.60	Free	CRF		
Failure to register an animal for which registration is required		322.60	Free	CRF		
Failure to wear registration tags		161.30	Free	CRF		
Use of land for pet shop, cattery, kennel without permit		806.50	Free	CRF		
Failure to comply with minimum standards for keeping of animals		806.50	Free	CRF		
Animals within a public place not under effective control		322.60	Free	CRF		
A dangerous dog within a public place without a secure muzzle		806.50	Free	CRF		
Bringing a dog on heat into a public place		322.60	Free	CRF		
Allowing a dog to defecate in a public place without removing the faeces in a sanitary way		322.60	Free	CRF		
Failure to keep a proper enclosure so as to prevent an animal's escape from land and wandering		322.60	Free	CRF		
Animal found wandering at large		322.60	Free	CRF		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
Failure to comply with a notice regarding specific action required to prevent further breaches of Local Laws or to dispose of the animal		322.60	Free	CRF		
Encouraging, permitting or causing a dog to attack or worry another animal or person		1613.00	Free	CRF		
Failure to comply with an order regarding a dangerous dog		806.50	Free	CRF		
Non compliance with conditions for sale of animals		322.60	Free	CRF		
Possession, manufacture or sale of identifying tags designed to be confused with the identifying tags required for animals within Bulloo Shire		322.60	Free	CRF		
Abandonment of animals		483.90	Free	CRF		
Penalty Units cost per unit		161.30			The Penalties and Sentences Act 1992 (the Act) and State Penalties Enforcement Regulation 2014	

A penalty unit is the basis for determining the penalty value associated with offences under most state laws, local government laws and Penalty Infringement Notices (PINs) issued under these laws.

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST	Charge	Legislation &	Power Under
			Status	Type	Section	LGA 2009 s97
LIBRARY SERVICES	5200-1700-0					
Public PC Access (Per Hour)		Free				
14/15						
WiFi		Free				
Laminating						
A4		1.50	Υ	Non – Reg		
A3		2.10		Non – Reg		
Photocopying / Printing						
Non Colour -						
v A4 per side		0.10		Non – Reg		
v A3 per side		0.20	Υ	Non – Reg		
Colour -						
v A4 per side		0.20	Υ	Non – Reg		
v A3 per side		0.30	Υ	Non – Reg		
ECHIDNA PLACE (Kullilli Room Hire)	5100-1500-0					
Kullilli Room – per day						
Includes Room Setup, Refreshments – Tea, Coffee Station,						
Water & Glasses for tables, Interactive TV/Computer		142.10	Υ			
Screen/Data projector (WiFi). Council waive the Kullili Room		142.10	Y			
Hire fee when the facility is being used by the Thargomindah						
State School.						
SHIRE HALLS – (Hire Charges & Security Deposits)	5100-1500-0					
Rentals (Per Day)						
Thargomindah						
Hall and Supper RoomDaily		73.70	Υ	Non – Reg		
Hall only or Supper Room onlyDaily		52.60				
Cleaning Costs		At Cost	Υ	Non – Reg		
Security Deposit	1800-5995-0001	105.40	N	Non – Reg		
All Damages Charged at cost		At Cost	N	Non – Reg		
				Ĭ		

		2024/25	GST	Charge	Legislation &	Power Under	
DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	202-1, 23	Status	Туре	Section	LGA 2009 s97	
Council waive hall hire fees for the Thargomindah Hall and or Su	pper Room when th	ne facility is hire	ed by the f	ollowing gro	ups and organisat	ions when used	
for an event that is an alcohol free event. Including all equipme	ent (e.g. generators	, fuel, blow up	lights, pan	els, lights et	c.) as per Councils	Community	
Equipment Policy							
Thargomindah State School	Queensland Local Church Groups						
School of Distance Education	Not for Profit		Local Con	nmunity Dar	ice Groups		
Wanaaring Children's Contact Mobile	Any organisations	whereby Counc	il have off	ered in-kind	support		
* This exemption is on the condition that all the relevant hire							
conditions are adhered to.							
* Groups would still be obliged to pay the relevant security							
bond, and if they are using the hall regularly that the bond be							
a once a year payment and will be returned at the end of							
each financial year.							
Noccundra							
Hall		52.60	Υ	Non – Reg			
Hungerford							
Hall		52.60	Y	Non – Reg			
Tables and/or Chairs taken off site – be made available at no							
charge to bona fide Shire residents;	5100-1500-0						
Daily hire of Chairs		1.00	Υ	Non – Reg			
Daily hire of Tables		5.30	Υ	Non – Reg			
Chairs lost or damaged (each)		87.40	Υ	Non – Reg			
Tables lost or damaged (each)		163.80	Υ	Non – Reg			
Folding Table lost or damage (each)		500.30	Υ	Non – Reg			

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
SPORT & RECREATION			Status			2GA 2003 337
Community Centre	5000-1960-0					
Security Deposit		21.10	Υ	Non – Reg		
Swimming Pool	5600-1500-0					
Under 18 per session		2.00				
Adults per session		3.00				
Half Season Ticket - Children (under 18)		25.00				
Half Season Ticket - Adult		35.00				
Half Season Ticker - Family		55.00				
Full Season Ticket - Children (under 18)		40.00				
Full Season Ticker - Adult		60.00				
Full Season Ticket - Family		100.00				
Thargomindah State School		Fees Waived				
Charleville SODE		Fees Waived				
THARGOMINDAH RODEO GROUNDS (Hire Charges & Security Deposits)						
Private Use						
Day Charge 6:00am – 6:00pm	5500-1500-0	26.40	Υ	Non – Reg		
Night Charge with Lights		73.70		Non – Reg		
Canteen Sports Oval	4000 -0	26.40		Non – Reg		
Security Deposit Cleaning Fee (inlcuding cleaning before/after events)	1800-5955-0002	105.40 316.00		Non – Reg Non – Reg		
Cleaning Fee (inicuding cleaning before/arter events)		310.00	T	Non – Reg		
THARGOMINDAH SPORTS OVAL (Hire Charges & Security Deposits)	5500-1500-0					
Private Use						
Day Charge 6:00am – 6:00pm		26.40		Non – Reg		
Night Charge with Lights		73.70	Υ	Non – Reg		
Canteen Sports Oval		26.40		Non – Reg		
Security Deposit	1800-5995-2	105.40		Non – Reg		
Cleaning Fee (inlcuding cleaning before/after events)		316.00	Υ	Non – Reg		
Commercial Use (Alcohol Sold and / or Funds Raised)	5500-1500-0					
Day Charge 6:00am – 6:00pm]	29.50	Υ	Non – Reg		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
Night Charge (with lights) 6:00pm		73.70	Υ	Non – Reg		
Security Deposit	1800-5995-2	105.40	N	Non – Reg		
Tourist Attractions (Old Hospital, Hydro & Old Jail)	5750-1500-2000					
Single Attraction Swipe Card		5.30	Υ	Non – Reg		
Complete Attraction Swipe Card		13.20	Υ	Non – Reg		
Children 15 and under are free						
Explore Thargomindah Packages	5750-1500-2000					
Morning Tea Package		15.80	Υ	Non – Reg		
Lunch Package		24.20	Υ	Non – Reg		
Sunset Package		31.60	Υ	Non – Reg		
Sunset Package with Optional Extra		52.60	Υ	Non – Reg		
Hop on Local Guide Services (2hrs)		8.40	Υ	Non – Reg		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
WATER & SEWERAGE						
New Sewerage Connection – Thargomindah	6200-1610-0	895.20	Υ	Non-Reg		
Sewerage Disconnection	6200-1610-0	231.80	Υ		PDA 2002 s5.85 (2) €	S97(2) €
20mm Water Connections for Thargomindah & Hungerford (Connection to Meter Only – Includes cost of Meter)	6111-1610-0	700.40	Υ		PDA 2002 s5.85 (2) (c)	S97(2) (e)
,						
>20mm Water Connections						
Prior Approval required by Council	6111-1610-0					
Price to be Determined on Application						
Water Disconnection	6111-1610-0	221.10	Υ	Non-Reg		
WATER – BULK FROM STANDPIPE	6111-1110-0					
The purchase of water from standpipes is subject to						
availability & at the sole discretion of Council staff (Min 48						
hrs notice to be given)						
Per kilolitre (Minimum Charge - \$40.00)		5.40	Υ	Non-Reg		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
GENERAL WASTE – BULK > 10m³ (Per m3) (Prior approval by Council)	4300-1110-0	12.20	Υ	Non-Reg		
SKIP BIN HIRE (7days Mon-Mon)						
Skip delivered Monday and collected following Monday) (per week)		268.50	Υ	Non-Reg		
Skip Bin Collection Charge (each collection)		155.80	Υ	Non-Reg		
Asbestos Removal						
Asbestos removal of less than 10m ²		At Cost	Υ	Non-Reg		
Asbestos removal of greater than 10m ² (per hour)		At Cost	Υ	Non-Reg		
Trade and other regulated waste		At Cost	Υ	Non-Reg		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
OTHER FEES & CHARGES						
Where a fee or charge is not already fixed for the supply of a service, issue of a permit, or such action, the fee shall be at the cost of the delivery of the service, or shall be price on application subject to time required.						
GRID APPLICATION FEE	3400-1350-0					
 50% of actual cost of supply and installation if the grid is installed in conjunction with councils grid replacement program 		50% Actual Cost	٧	Non-Reg		
 100% of actual cost of supply and installation if the grid is to be installed within 1 month from payment of application fee. 		50% Actual Cost	ľ			
HEALTH - LICENCE FEES						
Food Licence Fee	4100-1500-0	190.90	Free	CRF	FA 2006 s31	S97 (2) (a)

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST	Charge	Legislation &	Power Under
DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GLIVERAL LEDGER		Status	Type	Section	LGA 2009 s97
PRIVATE WORKS / PLANT HIRE (Incl Small Plant)	3400-1350-0					
Hire Charges will be in accordance with Council Plant Private Hire Rates and Policies. Prices are Wet Hire only (that is, includes cost of Operator as well). Prices will be provided on application dependant upon requirements – Refer Works staff.			Y	Non-Reg		
WET HIRE				Non-Reg		
Loader - per hour		221.10	Υ	Non-Reg		
Low Loader - per hour		316.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Prime Mover (Side End Tippers - Multi) - per hour		368.60	Υ	Non-Reg		
Prime Mover & Water Tanker - per hour		305.40	Υ	Non-Reg		
Grader - per hour		221.10	Υ	Non-Reg		
Rollers (all types) - per hour		189.60	Υ	Non-Reg		
Medium Rigid Truck - per hour		210.60	Υ	Non-Reg		
Light Rigid Truck - per hour		168.50	Υ	Non-Reg		
Backhoe - per hour		168.50	Υ	Non-Reg		
Skid Steer/Bobcat - per hour		168.50	Υ	Non-Reg		
Tractors - per hour		210.60	Υ	Non-Reg		
Bus - per hr		126.40	Υ	Non-Reg		
Bus - per km		2.10	Υ	Non-Reg		
Bus - per day		1263.80	Υ	Non-Reg		
DRY HIRE						
Loader - per hour		147.50	Υ	Non-Reg		
Low Loader - per hour		242.30	Υ	Non-Reg		
Prime Mover (Side End Tippers - Multi) - per hour		294.90	Υ	Non-Reg		
Prime Mover & Water Tanker - per hour		231.80	Υ	Non-Reg		
Grader - per hour		147.50	Υ	Non-Reg		
Rollers (all types) - per hour		115.90	Υ	Non-Reg		
Medium Rigid Truck - per hour		136.90	Υ	Non-Reg		
Light Rigid Truck - per hour		94.80	Υ	Non-Reg		
Backhoe - per hour		94.80	Υ	Non-Reg		
Skid Steer/Bobcat - per hour		94.80	Υ	Non-Reg		

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST	Charge	Legislation &	Power Under
DESCRIPTION OF FELS	GENERAL LEDGER		Status	Type	Section	LGA 2009 s97
Tractors - per hour		136.90	Υ	Non-Reg		
Bus - per hr		52.60	Υ	Non-Reg		
Bus - per km		1.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Bus - per day		263.30	Υ	Non-Reg		
Contractors staying in Council Camps						
(If Contractors are working in conjunction with Council crews and						
rooms are available Contractors are permitted to reside in Council						
Camps.)						
Accommodation Only (per night)		73.70	Υ	Non-Reg		
Catering Only (per day)		84.30	Υ	Non-Reg		
Plant Hire to obtain Licences For Bulloo Shire Residents Only		52.60	Y	Non-Reg	Council hire plant to the public to obtain licences in instances when they do not own the correct vehicle to obtain the licence. E.g Heavy	
Airport Refuelling	3600-1500-0		Υ	Non-Reg	Rigid (HR) blatic.
Sale of Airport Fuel (AvGas or Jet A1)	3600-1500-0	cost + 10%	У	Non-Reg		
Supply of Concrete	3400-1350-0		Y	Non-Reg		
Concrete price per cubic meter is inclusive of screened sand, 20ml Agg, flyash/cement powder, batching labourer and Agi truck & driver with delivery in Thargomindah				8		•
Silo - Concrete batching - 25 MPA Price per m3		716.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Mobile - Batching Concrete - 25MPA Price per m3		821.00	Υ	Non-Reg		
Transportation (Outside Thargomindah) Per km		5.30	Υ	Non-Reg		
Concrete Labourer - per hour		57.90	Υ	Non-Reg		
additional plant - wet hire costs where applicable (ie) water	See Plant Hire					
tanker	Rates above					

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
TOWN PLANNING	3000-1500-0					
LODGEMENT FEES						
Material Change of Use of Premises – Including associated Operation Works & Building Works						
Code Assessable Development		240.00	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 S51	Paragraph e
Impact Assessable Development		480.00	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 S51	Paragraph e
Reconfiguring a Lot						
Creating lots. Rearranging boundaries, dividing into parts and creating access easement – per lot or parcel		240.00	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 S51	Paragraph e
Endorsement of Survey Plan or Community Title Scheme		240.00	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 S51	Paragraph e
Operational Work – Not Associated with a Material Change of Use						
Excavation or filling – Code Assessable		240.00	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 S51	Paragraph e
Building Works (Assessable against Planning Scheme) Not Associated with Material Change of Use						
Building Work – Code Assessable		240.00	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 S51	Paragraph e
ASSESSMENT FEES						

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
The cost of assessment of an application by external consultants and the cost of assessment of technical reports by Council officers and / or external consultants shall by paid by the applicant		At Cost				
OTHER PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT FEES						
Public Notification						
Carry out Public Notification on behalf of applicant		\$294.90 plus cost of public notice(s), newspaper ad & letters to adjoining owner(s)		CRF	Planning Act 2016 S53	
Planning & Development Certificates						
Limited Certificate		141.10	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 s265	Paragraph a
Standard Certificate		542.40	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 s265	Paragraph a
Full Certificate		1895.70	Free	CRF	Planning Act 2016 s265	Paragraph a

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
SLL 1.2 Commercial Use or Local Government Controlled						
Areas or Roads						
New Application Fee		70.60	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee		70.60	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s14	
Transfer Fee		60.00	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s15	
SLL 1.3 Establishment or Occupation of a Temporary Home	2000-1400-0000					
New Application Fee		247.50	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Extension Application Fee		124.30	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
SLL 1.4 Installation of Advertising Devices	2000-1400-0000	0.00				
New Application Fee		205.40	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee		102.20	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s14	
SLL 1.5 Keeping of Animals (annual dog registration fees ar	e 2000-1400-0000					
additional)	2000-1400-0000					
New Application Fee - Three (3) Dogs		184.30	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee - Three (3) Dog		32.70	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
New Application Fee - Kennel (Dogs)		113.70	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee - Kennel (Dogs)		113.70	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s14	
New Application Fee - Livestock (3-6 months)		16.30	Free			
New Application Fee - Livestock (12 months)		32.70	Free			
Renewal Fee - Livestock		32.70	Free			
(Livestock includes horses, sheep, goats, calf/calves)				•	•	
New Application Fee - Birds		48.40	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee - Birds		48.40	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s14	
(Birds includes ducks, geese, domestic birds, pigeons, dove	, quail, roosters, cocke	rel, peafowl ar	nd cacopho	nous birds)	•	
SLL 1.6 Operation of Camping Grounds	2000-1400-0000					
New Applcation Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s14	
Transfer Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s15	
SLL 1.8 Operation of Caravan Parks	2000-1400-0000					
New Application Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s14	
Transfer Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s15	
SLL 1.11 Operation of Shared Facility Accommodation	2000-1400-0000					
New Application Fee 1-5 units/rooms - self contained		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	

DESCRIPTION OF FEES	GENERAL LEDGER	2024/25	GST Status	Charge Type	Legislation & Section	Power Under LGA 2009 s97
New Application Fee more than 5 units/rooms and/or shared facilities		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee 1-5 units/rooms - self contained		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s14	
Renewal Fee more than 5 units/rooms - self contained		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s14	
Transfer Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s15	
SLL 1.12 Operation of Temporary Entertainment Events	2000-1400-0000					
New Application Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Renewal Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s15	
SLL 1.13 Undertaking Regulated Activities regarding Human	2000-1400-0000					
Remains	2000-1400-0000					
New Application Fee		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
SLL 1.14 Undertaking Regulated Activities on Local Government Controlled Areas or Roads	2000-1400-0000					
New Application Fees		Free	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	
Unsightly Allotment		Free	Free			
(cost plus administration fee)		Free				
Miscellaneous	2000-1400-0000					
Abandoned vehicles		_				
Administration Fee		147.50	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s28	
Overgrown Allotment						
Administration Fee		305.40	Free		Local Law No 1 2019 s8	